Ulster Democratic Unionist Party
Interpoint Building Offices
Belfast.

11/07/97

Dear David,

| wish to forward immediate steps to get Unionist unity as intimated in the
County Grand Lodge of Belfast letter. Could you meet with me sometime this

afternoon with Mr Bob McCartney to explore this urgent matter.

Perhaps then you will be able to tell us what your attitude to the future talks

process will be.

Yours sincerely
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Dr lan R K Paisley MP, MEP




